From: Lai, Peter
Sent:  3/10/2010 8:06:20 AM

To: |Redacted

T T

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Zelmar,

Karen (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=KJZ1)
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Non-DEER Meeting Wednesday's Agenda

Hi Grant,

Fwill try.

From: |Redacted |

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 7:27 AM

To: Lai, Peter

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Zelmar, Karen

Subject: RE: Non-DEER Meeting Wednesday's Agenda

Hi Peter-

Will you be sending out the revised custom process strawman today?

Redact
arl

From: Lai, Peter [mailto:PPL@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 7:25 AM
To: abesa@semprautilities.com; [Redacted

Darren; Don.Arambula@sce.com; EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com:|Redacted

Hirsch; Kevin Madison; KMcKinley@semprautilities.com; |Redacted

KValenzuela@semprautilities.com; LSidibe@semprautilities.com; Marian.Brown@sce.com;
markmcnulty@sbcglobal.net; Martin.Vu@sce.com; Matthew.Evans@sce;[Redacted |Paul Reeves;
Shahana.Samiullah@sce.com;|Redacted Ramaiya, Shilpa R;
Steve.Galanter@sce.com; Steven.Long@sce.com; Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.; Walsh, Natalie

Cc: [Redacted |
Subject: Non-DEER Meeting Wednesday's Agenda

| CHarmstead@semprautilities.com;
| Jeff
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ED-Utilities
Non-DEER Review Meeting

Wednesday, March 10, 2010, 3:30-5:00 PM

Call-in No:|Redacted

Redacted

Participant code:

Agenda

1.DEER fixes/corrections

2.Development of guidelines such as baselines
3.Non-Disclosure Agreement

4. Utility custom applications submission to ED procedure
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